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MEMORANDUM FOR: Linda Smith, Resident Inspector, ANO

FROM: Robert D. Martin, Regional Administrator i

SUBJECT: EXEMPTION TO 10 CFR 0.735-21 i

!
|

|You have reported that, as a former employee of TVA, you have a vested
interest in its pension plan.- In order to allow you to work on matters j
involving TVA, an exemption from the provisions of 10 CFR 0.735-21 must be-
granted.

1

A review of the terms of'the TVA pension plan by the Office of the General 1
Counsel (OGC) has revealed that, as an NRC employee, you cannot influence the '

amount you receive as a pension from TVA. Based on this finding, I have
l determined that your interest in- the TVA pension plan is not so substantial-as

to be deemed likely to affect the: integrity of your services to the NRC and , -i
! that no provision of. law and-no NRC regulation would appear to be violated by '

| your participation in matters affecting TVA.

Therefore, after cuerdination '.ith OGC, you are hereby granted an exemption of
the requirements of 10 CFR u.735-21 and you may participate in. matters before
the NRC affecting TVA.

CRIGINAL SIGNG BY
MOST O, MARM i

Robert D. Martin
Regional: Administrator

i I.cc:
T. Rothschild 0GC j

AR
W. Brown, RIV
T. Westerman, RIV

'

'

RIV:RC DRP:PS-A RA
.

I WLBrown:jc TFWesterman RDMartin-

/0 /.27/90 jo/Je/90 |(./p90
,

9011280126 901102
POR MISC |

9011280126 PDC

|
.-.


